
From: Ross,LV
To: Conlan,F
Cc: Directorate; Metcalfe,F; Global
Subject: RE: Urgent: Taiwan Deputy Minister visiting LSE
Date: 18 September 2019 12:57:14

That’s great, thanks so much!
 

From: Conlan,F 
Sent: 18 September 2019 12:22
To: Ross,LV <L.V.Ross@lse.ac.uk>
Cc: Directorate <Directorate@lse.ac.uk>; Metcalfe,F <F.Metcalfe@lse.ac.uk>;
Academic_Partnerships <Academic_Partnerships@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Urgent: Taiwan Deputy Minister visiting LSE
 
Hi Laura,
 
That sounds like a good idea to me. I believe they are requesting a visit in person though (rather
than a phone call for example) so it would be good to check if Nicola can arrange that – perhaps
with a tour of the library for example? I’m also cc’ing Fiona Metcalfe so she is aware in case of
any media issues that may arise.
 
Best regards,

Fiona
------------------------------------------------------------
Fiona Conlan
Acting Head of Global Academic Engagement
 

From: Ross,LV <L.V.Ross@lse.ac.uk> 
Sent: 18 September 2019 11:28
To: Conlan,F <F.Conlan@lse.ac.uk>
Cc: Directorate <Directorate@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Urgent: Taiwan Deputy Minister visiting LSE
 
Hello Fiona,
 
Grateful for your advice regarding the Deputy Minister for Education in Taiwan’s visit to London
this week. Perhaps we could suggest a call with Nicola Wright rather than Minouche, if you
thought that appropriate?
 
Thank you
Laura
 

From:  
Sent: 18 September 2019 10:13
To: Directorate <Directorate@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Taiwan Deputy Minister visiting LSE
 




